

BIBLIOGRAPHY OF CULTURAL RESQUECE REPORTS SUBMITTED TO THE FOREST SERVICE, SOUTHWESTERN REGION, IN 1979

COMPILED BY POLLY DAVIS

March 1979

# **Cultural Resources Report**



USDA FOREST SERVICE SOUTHWESTERN REGION ALBUQUERQUE, N.M.

# BIBLIOGRAPHY OF CULTURAL RESOURCE REPORTS SUBMITTED TO THE FOREST SERVICE, SOUTHWESTERN REGION, IN 1979

COMPILED BY POLLY DAVIS

USDA Forest Service Southwestern Region March 1979

#### PREFACE

This bibliography has been compiled for the use of National Forests in the Southwestern Region as well as interest scholars. It is the third effort in as many years and contains primarily those report received in the Regional Office dated during 1978. The editorial conventions of the first bibliography have been followed with the addition of the Forest Service report number. This number is listed as 78-010, for example, and indicates that the report was generated in 1978 and is report number 10 in the Forest Service file for that Forest during 1978.

Again we urge any oversights be reported so that we can include such entries in next years bibliography. I am especially appreciative of the work of Polly Davis in compiling this report.

Dee F. Green Regional Archeologist

# CONTENTS

										Page
APACHE-SITGREAVES NATIONAL	. F	FOF	RES	Т						1
CARSON NATIONAL FOREST .										5
CIBOLA NATIONAL FOREST .										9
COCONINO NATIONAL FOREST										18
CORONADO NATIONAL FOREST										29
GILA NATIONAL FOREST										39
KAIBAB NATIONAL FOREST .										44
LINCOLN NATIONAL FOREST .										52
PRESCOTT NATIONAL FOREST										56
SANTA FE NATIONAL FOREST										61
TONTO NATIONAL FOREST										64

#### APACHE-SITGREAVES NATIONAL FOREST

#### Combs, Robert L.

78-007 An Archaeological Survey of a Proposed Arizona Department of Transportation Borrow Source Near Picnic Hill, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona, Springerville Ranger District. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### Derrick, James F.

- 78-014 A Cultural Resource Survey of the East Sundown Juniper Push, Pinedale Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-015 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Linden Well Pipeline, Pinedale Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### Donaldson, Bruce R.

- 78-001 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Saffell Canyon Watershed Restoration Project Area. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-004 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Maness Fence Project,
  Alpine Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests,
  Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2
  pages.
- 78-006 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Bigler Tank Fence Project, Heber Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-008 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Second Knoll Cinder Pit Enlargement Project, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-023 A Cultural Resource Survey of SWFI Reserved Timber Rights
  Sections, Chevlon Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National
  Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region,
  4 pages.

Dosh, Steven G.

78-026 Archaeological Investigations, Johannessen and Girand Consulting Engineers, Phoenix, City of Show Low Effluent Disposal and Northwest Interceptor Sewer Project, Federal State and Private Land, Navajo County, Arizona. Final Report for Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Show Low Effluent Disposal and Northwest Interceptor Sewer Lines and Pump Stations, Navajo County, Arizona. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-109.

Hammack, Laurens C.

- 78-019 Archaeological Clearance Investigations. An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Arizona Department of Transportation Materials Pit 6867, Sitgreaves National Forest, Navajo County, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.
- 78-025 Archaeological Survey Report. Arizona Department of Transportation Project F 026-1(17), Forestdale-Showlow Section, Sitgreaves National Forest, Navajo County, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

Hantman, Jeffrey and Shereen Lerner

1978 A Preliminary Report on the Archaeological Survey Done In Conjuction with the Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests Cultural Resources Management Plan Study: 1978. Arizona State University.

Huckell, Bruce B.

78-020 Archaeological Clearance Investigations. An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Arizona Department of Transportation Materials Pit 1061, Sitgreaves National Forest, Navajo County, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

Lally, Megan K.

- 78-016 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Divide Well Pipeline and Tank, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-017 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Rudd Land Exchange, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

- 78-018 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Pintail Lake Access Road and Overlook, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-021 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Whipple Lake Seeding, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

Marmaduke, William S. and Steve Dosh

78-003 Archaeological Studies, The Salt River Project, Coronado Generating Station, Coronado-Silverking Transmission Line, Sitgreaves National Forest. Assessment of Cultural Remains at Tower 270. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-59.

Marmaduke, William S., Dana Hartman and Donna R. Howard

78-002 Archeological Investigations, Salt River Project, Coronado Silverking Transmission Line, 7.5 Mi. Segment of SRP Line
from Eastern Sitgreaves National Forest Boundary to APS-SRP
Common Corridor, Federal Land, Navajo County, Arizona.
Report for Archeological Survey of 24 Proposed Tower Locations
and Associated Access Roads along 7.5 Mi. of the CoronadoSilverking Transmission Line within Sitgreaves National
Forest. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-77-159.

Mortenson, Bruce J.

78-010 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Long Tom & Ridge Timber Sales, Heber Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

Reid, Max C.

- 78-005 A Cultural Resource Survey of Two Selected Parcels of the Gila County-Sharp Proposed Land Exchange, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-012 A Cultural Resource Survey of the L.D.S. Church Camp Access Road, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

78-022 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Show Low City - Fairway
Park Access Road, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves
National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern
Region, 2 pages.

Roy, Dennis P.

78-011 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Phelps-Dodge Proposal for a Pipeline in Upper Eagle Creek, Clifton Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

Whipple, Edgar L.

78-013 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Bear-Wallow Tank, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

Whipple, Edgar L. and Bruce R. Donaldson

- 78-009 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Ellsworth Land Exchange Selected Land, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-024 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Doyle Timber Sale, Lakeside Ranger District, Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### CARSON NATIONAL FOREST

# Broster, John B.

78-016 An Archeological Clearance Survey of a Proposed 2.2 Mile Logging Road at Picuris Pueblo. Bureau of Indian Affairs, Albuquerque Area Office.

# Ford, Dabney

- 78-003 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Seven Proposed Well Locations and Access Roads Conducted for Schalk Production Company. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-057.
- 78-009 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Two Proposed Well Locations and Access Roads Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-087.
- 78-012 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Nine Proposed Pipeline Right-of-Way, One Well Location and Access Road Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-083.
- 78-026 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Nineteen Proposed Pipeline Rights-of-Way & One Lateral Extension Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-155.
- 78-035 An Archaeological CLearance Survey of Four Proposed Pipeline Rights-of-Way Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-203.
- 78-037 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Four Proposed Pipeline Rights-of-Way Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-214.
- 78-039 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Schalk 29-4 #15
  Pipeline Reroute Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation.
  New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-238.

# Frieberg, Patrick J.

78-030 Spring Creek Stock Tank Archeological Clearance (letter). USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Haecker, Charles M.

78-014 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Portions of Northwestern Rio Arriba County, New Mexico for Jemez Mountain Electric Cooperative Company. 10, 14.4 KV Transmission Lines for Cathodic Protection: Main Line North, Main Line East, Tap #1, 2, 3, 4, and 5. Contributions to Anthropological Series No. 29, Division of Conservation Archaeology.

# Hewett, Nancy S.

78-018 Archaeological Clearance Survey Report for Amoco Production Company Well Locations: San Juan 29-4 #22 and #23 (Alternate). Contributions to Anthropology Series No. 71, Division of Conservation Archaeology.

# Hooten, L. Jean

- 78-011 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Two Proposed Well Tie Rights-of-Way, One Cathodic Protection Line & One Lateral Extension Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation.

  New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-091.
- 78-013 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Sixteen Well Locations and Access Roads Conducted for Southland Royalties.

  New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-107.
  - 78-015 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Two Cathodic Protection Sites, Two Well Tie, & Eleven Pipeline Rights-of-Way Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-105.
- 78-017 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Three Proposed Pipeline Rights-of-Way Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation.

  New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-136.

# Naylor, Billy J.

- 78-002 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Four Proposed Well
  Tie Rights-of-Way Conducted for Northwest Pipeline Corporation.
  New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-011.
- 78-006 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Nine Proposed Well-Tie Rights-of-Way Conducted for El Paso Natural Gas Company. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-066.
  - 78-007 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Six Proposed Well-Tie Rights-of-Way Conducted for El Paso Natural Gas Company.

    New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-067.
    - 78-010 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Five Proposed Well Tie Rights-of-Way Conducted for El Paso Natural Gas Company. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-092.

THE PARTY OF THE PARTY OF THE VARIANCE SAMPLES OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR

- 78-024 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Eight Proposed Well Locations & Access Roads & Five Proposed Pipeline Rights-of-Way Conducted for El Paso Natural Gas Company. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-139.
- 78-031 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Three Proposed Well Tie & One Lateral Extension Right-of-Way Conducted for El Paso Natural Gas Company. New Mexico State University, 78-5JC-199.
- 78-033 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Eight Proposed Well and Access Routes Conducted for Continental Oil Company. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-209.

#### Powell, Nena

78-025 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of a Proposed Powerline from Taos to Ojo Caliente, New Mexico. New Mexico State University.

#### Tarleton, Tom

78-038 An Archeological Clearance Survey of the Red River Sewer Expansion Project for Questa Ranger District, Carson National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Tensfield, Jim E.

- 78-001 An Archeological Clearance Report of the Proposed Devil's Mesa Timber Sale, Jicarilla Ranger District, Carson National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-004 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Placitas Revegetation Project, El Rito Ranger District, Carson National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-005 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Laguna Seca Revegetation Project, Jicarilla Ranger District, Carson National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-008 An Archeological Clearance Survey of Five Proposed Projects of the Questa Ranger District, Carson National Forest, USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.

- 78-023 An Archeological Survey for a Fire Line and Land Exchange, Tres Piedras Ranger District, Carson National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-032 An Archeological Clearance Survey of Sawmill Springs Timber Sale Road System, Tres Piedras Ranger District, Carson National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-034 An Archeological Survey of Five Tree Planting Areas, Canjilon Ranger District, Carson National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.

### Tjaden, Rex L.

- 78-019 A Cultural Resources Report of the Alamosa Timber Sale, El Rito Ranger District, Carson National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 8 pages.
- 78-020 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Sisneros Timber Sale.
  USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 7 pages.
- 78-021 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Navajo Canyon Power
  Distribution Line, Canjilon Ranger District, Carson National
  Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern
  Region, 6 pages.
- 78-022 A Cultural Resources Survey of the La Madera Ranger Sale, El Rito Ranger District, Carson National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 8 pages.
- 78-028 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Sawmill Springs Timber Sale, Tres Piedras Ranger District, Carson National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 16 pages.
- 78-029 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Guadalupe Timber Sale, El Rito Ranger District, Carson National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-036 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Lower Pinyon Mesa Revegetation Project, El Rito Ranger District, Carson National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 15 pages.

#### CIBOLA NATIONAL FOREST

# Ambler, J. Richard

- 78-073 An Archaeological Survey of Two Proposed Drill Locations, El Derrame Project, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. Northern Arizona University.
- 78-074 An Archaeological Survey of Six Proposed Drill Locations, Mt. Taylor Project, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. Northern Arizona University.
- 1978 Preliminary Report on 1977 Archaeological Investigations, Cibola National Forest. Northern Arizona University.

#### Armstrong, Robert D.

- 78-001 A Cultural Resources Clearance Report of the Proposed Nogal Canyon Road Reconstruction Project, Magdalena Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, Socorro County, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-014 A Cultural Resources Clearance Report of the Proposed Pine Shadow Spring Trail Construction Project, Mountainair Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, Torrance County, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Bagot, Joe T.

- 78-010 Archaeological Clearance Report for Pioneer Natural Gas Company. Southern Methodist University.
- 78-016 Archaeological Clearance Report for Hoover and Bracken Energies. Southern Methodist University.
- 78-039 Archaeological Clearance Report for El Paso Natural Gas Company. Southern Methodist University.
- 78-043 Archaeological Clearance Report for El Paso Natural Gas Company. Amendment. Southern Methodist University.
- 78-060 Archaeological Clearance Report for Michigan Wisconsin Pipeline Company. Southern Methodist University.
- 78-079 Archaeological Clearance Report W. E. Neill & Associates, Inc. Southern Methodist University.

78-086 Archaeological Clearance Report for Trigg Drilling Co. Southern Methodist University.

#### Beal, John D.

- 78-018 Archaeological Survey for Two Road Rights-of-Way in Mulatto Canyon. School of American Research.
- 78-038 Limited Archaeological Survey for Drilling Locations Near Datil, New Mexico. School of American Research.

#### Betancourt, Julio L.

78-068 An Archaeological Survey of a 3.5 Mile Power Line Rightof-Way on Cibola National Forest, Sandia Ranger District, Bernalillo County, New Mexico. University of New Mexico, Office of Contract Archaeology.

#### Cannon, Brian

78-081 Rinconada Canyon Project. Archaeological Survey. Eight Uranium Exploration Drillholes Near San Fidel, Valencia County, New Mexico. University of New Mexico, Office of Contract Archaeology.

#### Correll, J. Lee

78-033 Supplement to Archaeological Clearance Survey Report of a Haul Road for BIA Project N7062, Bread Springs, McKinley County, New Mexico. Bureau of Indian Affairs, Cultural Resource Management Program, Navajo Nation.

# Del Curto, Mario J.

- 78-012 An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed West Ped Pipeline Spur, Magdalena Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, Socorro County, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-023 An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Flying V Division Fence, Magdalena Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, Catron County, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-034 An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Driveway Water System, Magdalena Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, Catron County, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

78-072 An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Top Mill Pipeline, Magdalena Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, Socorro County, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

#### Dunham, Roxanne K.

78-048 An Archaeological Survey of a "Track Etch" Survey Area and Two Intensive Drilling Locations Near Datil, New Mexico.

New Mexico State University.

#### Ford, Dabney

- 78-032 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Proposed Drill Location World Wide Exploration Federal 30 #1 Conducted For K & A Inc., Minerals Management. Revision. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-056.
- 78-040 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Seven Proposed Drill Locations & Access Roads Conducted for Continental Oil Company. New Mexico State University, 78-SJC-108.

#### Garber, Emily H.

- 78-029 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Copperton Salvage Timber Sale, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-031 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Hoot Owl Timber Sale Project, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-061 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Slash Clean-Up Along F.S. Road 239, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-062 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Trail Timber Sale Project, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 9 pages.
- 78-067 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Clean-Up Project Along F.S. Road 480 (P.O. Flat to Ojo Redondo), Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

Gish, Jannifer W.

1978 Palynological Investigations at Three Archaeological Sites in the Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. Quaternary Palynology Research Facility.

Hayden, John S.

- 78-003 An Archeological Survey of the Torkay Gravel Pit, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-004 An Archeological Survey of the Crest Toilet-Buried Electric Cable Project, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-030 An Archeological Clearance Survey of the Proposed Pavement Widening La Cueva Picnic Area Access Road (FDR 333B), Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-036 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Realignment Portions of Trail No. 130, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

Hoagland, Steven R.

78-084 Archaeological Clearance Investigations of Surfacing Pit 78-25-S for NMSHD Project OD-7561(2), Bluewater Road in Valancia County. Museum of New Mexico.

Johnson, Charles A. and Jacquie Geary

78-035 An Archaeological Clearance Report of the Proposed Livestock and Wildlife Water Pit Project - Unit 128, Kiowa Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

Kantner, Jo Ann

78-049 Archaeological Clearance Report for Mountain Bell Telephone Company Right-of-Way 9275. Eastern New Mexico University.

Kight, Bill, Jr.

78-064 Archaeological Clearance Report of Earthquake Study Area. Bureau of Land Mangement, Socorro District.

#### Killman, William R.

78-008 Archaeological Clearance Investigations for NMSHD Project SP-2123(200), Replacement of Drainage Structures on State Road 52, Northwest of Magdalena, and Related Material Pit. Museum of New Mexico.

#### Koczan, Steven

- 78-005 A Cultural Resources Inventory of a Portion of the Kerr McGee Roca Honda Uranium Claims Northwest of San Mateo, New Mexico. Museum of New Mexico, Project No. 65.41.
- 78-006 A Cultural Resources Inventory of Four Drill Locations on San Mateo for Kerr-McGee Resource Corporation. Museum of New Mexico, Project No. 66.26.
- 78-015 A Cultural Resources Inventory on a Portion of San Mateo Mesa, McKinley County, New Mexico. Museum of New Mexico, Project No. 66.26.

# Lent, Stephen C.

- 78-037 An Archaeological Survey of a Proposed Mining Site in Lobo Canyon, New Mexico. University of New Mexico, Office of Contract Archaeology.
- 78-080 An Archaeological Survey of Two Proposed Drill Sites in the Cibola National Forest for Frontier Mining. University of New Mexico, Office of Contract Archaeology.

# Lent, Stephen C. and Mark E. Harlan

78-017 An Archaeological Survey of Seven Proposed Drill Sites in the Cibola National Park, Grants, New Mexico. University of New Mexico, Office of Contract Archaeology.

#### Lorenz, Tom

- 78-020 An Archaeological Clearance Report of the Proposed Steel Rim Stock Tank - Unit 107, Rita Blanca Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-021 An Archaeological Clearance Report of the Proposed Overflow Pit and Water Lot Project Unit 2, Rita Blanca Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

- 78-022 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of the Proposed Water Pipeline Project - Units 51 and 52, Rita Blanca Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-024 An Archaeological Clearance Report of the Proposed Water Diversion Ditch Project - Unit 39, Rita Blanca Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-025 An Archaeological Clearance Report of the Proposed Steel Rim Stock Tank Project - Unit 114, Rita Blanca Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-026 An Archaeological Clearance Report of the Proposed Playa Lake Development Project - Units 51 and 52, Rita Blanca Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-027 An Archaeological Clearance Report of the Proposed Water Diversion Ditch Project Unit 5, Rita Blanca Ranger District, Cibola National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Meadows, Bobby

- 78-044 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation Bartolo Spring Development, Mountainair District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-045 A Cultural Resources Clearance Report of the Proposed Cement Green Fuelwood Sale, Mountainair Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, Torrance County, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Moore, James

78-002 Archaeological Clearance Survey Report for GeoThermal Services, Inc. Drill Hole Locations for GeoThermal Testing: 7-77-1, 1A, 2A, 4A, 5, 6B, 7 and 7A. Division of Conservation Archaeology.

# Nemaric, Juan C.

78-019 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of One Proposed Drilling Location in the Cibola National Forest in Socorro County, New Mexico. New Mexico State University, Report No. 224.

- 78-046 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Three Proposed Uranium Drilling Areas In Socorro County, New Mexico. New Mexico State University, Report No. 211.
- 78-075 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of a Proposed Rightof-Way in the Magdalena Mountains, Cibola National Forest, Socorro County, New Mexico. New Mexico State University, Report No. 256.
- 78-076 An Archaeological Clearance Survey South of Riley, New Mexico, in the Cibola National Forest, Socorro County, New Mexico.

  New Mexico State University, Report No. 253.

#### Peralta, Salomon C.

78-011 An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Bolander Fuelbreak, Magdalena Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, Socorro County, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

Rorex, Allen S. and Pamela G. Smith

78-065 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Section 11, Township 13
North, Range 8 West, N.M.P.M., in McKinley County, New Mexico
Conducted for Continental Oil Company. New Mexico State
University, 78-SJC-202.

Sant, Mark B., J. Richard Ambler and Gary D. Barber

78-009 An Archaeological Survey of an Area South and West of Stinking Spring, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. Northern Arizona University.

# Sargeant, Kathryn E.

- 78-054 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Point of Rocks Canyon Hazard Reduction, Magdalena District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-055 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Bolander Canyon Hazard Reduction, Magdalena District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-056 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Crest Hazard Reduction, Magdalena District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

- 78-057 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Bitter Canyon Timber Sale, Magdalena District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-058 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Taylor Fuelbreak, Magdalena District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-059 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Springtime Hazard Reduction, Magdalena District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-070 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Durfee Canyon Hazard Reduction, Magdalena District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Tainter, Joseph A.

- 78-007 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Sargent Canyon Fuelbreak, Magdalena District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-041 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Pasture Timber Sale, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-042 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Upper Zuni Timber Sale, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-066 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Hausner Timber Sale, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-069 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Copperton II, Block A, Thinning Project, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

- 78-077 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Copperton II, Block B, Thinning Project, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-078 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Harding Thinning Project, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-083 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Wingate Horse Pasture Fence, Mt. Taylor Ranger District, Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

## Todd, Jesse Earl

- 78-051 An Archaeological Survey of Twenty-four (24) Proposed Drill Hole Sites and Access Roads on Cal Ship Mesa, in the Cibola National Forest Near Datil, Catron County, New Mexico.

  New Mexico State University, Report No. 269.
- 78-053 An Archaeological Survey of the Sixteen Proposed Drill Hole Sites and Access Roads on Cal Ship Mesa, Cibola National Forest, Catron County, New Mexico. New Mexico State University, Report No. 271.
- 78-063 An Archaeological Survey of Eight Proposed Drill Hole Sites and Access Roads on Cal Ship Mesa, in the Cibola National Forest, New Mexico. New Mexico State University, Report No. 274.
- 78-071 An Archaeological Survey of Fourteen Proposed Drilling Holes and One Proposed Road Repair Area Near Datil, New Mexico. New Mexico State University, Report No. 251.

# Weyer, Jonathon K.

78-050 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Eighteen Drill Pads and Seven Access Roads, for Rancher's Exploration and Development Corporation in the Cibola National Forest, Catron County, New Mexico. New Mexico State University, Report No. 268.

# Wiseman, Regge N.

78-052 A Cultural Resources Investigation of Two Proposed Drilling Locations on La Jara Mesa for Teton Exploration Drilling Company, Inc. Museum of New Mexico, Project No. 41-67-03.

#### COCONINO NATIONAL FOREST

#### Ambler, J. Richard and Mark B. Sant

78-020 Preliminary Report. Archaeological Clearance Investigation, Site No. AZ-0-5-6, Coconino National Forest. Northern Arizona University, Project No. 43-AZ-0.

# Bradley, Jerry W.

78-077 An Archeological Survey of Five Wildlife Water Projects:
Apache, Mike, Canada Rojo, Elden and Painted Desert Vista
Wildlife Water Extensions, Coconino National Forest. USDA
Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 8 pages.

#### Bywaters, Sue

1978 Cultural Resources Report. The Leonard Thinning Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

# Condrey, Phillip L.

- 78-023 An Acheological Survey of the Proposed Antelope Trick Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-032 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed 1st U.S. Dragoon's Reenactment in Woods Canyon, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-065 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Observatory Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-066 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Reed Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-067 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Levi Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-068 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Horse Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

78-069 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Upper Elk Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Condrey, Phillip L. and James A. Thomas

78-022 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Deadman Erosion Control Project, Chavez Tank Drainage, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

### Diaz, Carlos

- 78-061 An Archeological Survey of the Bucky Prescribed Burn, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-071 An Archeological Survey of the Lookout Prescribed Burn, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-081 An Archeological Survey of the Secret Prescribed Burn,
  Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service,
  Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-082 An Archeological Survey of Bloosom Fuel Reduction Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-104 An Archeological Survey of the Forker Fuel Reduction Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-105 An Archeological Survey of the Hog Fuel Reduction Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-108 An Archeological Survey of the Bottle Butte Prescribed Burn, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

# Dosh, Steven G.

78-111 Archaeological Investigations, Mountain Bell, Phoenix,
Underground Telephone Cable #A-8-5WHA, Federal Land,
Coconino National Forest, Yavapai County, Arizona.

Final Report for An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed
Underground Telephone Cable #A-8-5WHA near Page Springs,
Arizona. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-129A.

- 78-112 Archaeological Investigations, Mountain Bell, Phoenix,
  Underground Telephone Cable #A-85-WHM, Federal Land,
  Coconino National Forest, Yavapai County, Arizona.

  Final Report for An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed
  Underground Telephone Cable #A-8-5WHM near Page Springs,
  Arizona. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-1298.
- 78-113 Archaeological Investigations, Mountain Bell Manhole Project, Federal Lands, Coconino National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Final Report for Archaeological Surveys of the Proposed Mountain Bell Manhole Sites near Sedona, Arizona, Coconino County, Arizona. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-132.

# Emslie, Steven D.

78-048 An Archeological Survey of the Fulton Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.

# Farnsworth, Linda

- 78-025 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Forest Road 545B Restoration, Erosion Control Structures, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-029 An Archeological Survey of the Hostetter Pipeline, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-031 An Archeological Survey of the Dipping Vat (Tub 9) Pipeline, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-038 An Archeological SUrvey of the Marsland Land Exchange, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-038 An Archeological Survey of the Marsland Land Exchange, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-096 An Archeological Survey of the Garden Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-101 An Archeological Survey of the Dutch Kid-Duff Mesa Division Fence, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

- 78-103 An Archeological Survey of the Black Tank-DK Pasture Pipeline, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-110 An Archeological Survey of the DK Well Pipeline, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Frampton, Fred P.

- 78-004 An Archeological Survey of Proposed Pequeno Tank and Access Road, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-005 An Archeological Survey for the Proposed Additions to East Flagstaff Junior High School, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-017 An Archeological Survey of Red Hill, Brown, and Trick Tank Pipelines, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-021 An Archeological Survey of a Portable Livestock Loading Chute Near Beaver Creek, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-041 An Archeological Survey of the Rim Bench Piling Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-051 An Archeological Survey of the Reese Site Preparation Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-072 An Archeological Survey of the McCarthy Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-073 An Archeological Survey of the Double Cabin Park Road Improvement Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-084 An Archeological Survey of Eight Borrow Pit Tanks Near Corner Cabin Draw, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Frampton, Fred P., and Peggy Gaudy

78-036 An Archeological Survey of Compartment 808 Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

# Gaudy, Peggy

- 78-002 An Archeological Survey of Waddoup's Range Pipeline, Cocomino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-010 An Archeological Survey of Base-for-Exchange Land Near Oak Creek School, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-024 An Archeological Survey of Base-for-Exchange Land Along Page Springs Road, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-037 An Archeological Survey of the Hart Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-047 An Archeological Survey of the Table Top Mountain
  Base-for-Exchange, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA
  Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-052 An Archeological Survey of the Marvin Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 11 pages.
- 78-053 An Archeological Survey of the Sliker Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-054 An Archeological Survey of the Pinchot Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-060 An Archeological Survey of the Dick Hart Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-074 An Archeological Survey of the Sliker Timber Sale Road and Site Preparation Area Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-076 An Archeological Survey of the Chimney Springs Pulpwood Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-117 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Barrow Pit Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-118 An Archeological Survey of the Studhorse Stock Tank Silt Trap, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-119 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Boundary Stock Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-120 An Archeological Survey of Base-for-Exchange Land Near the Junction of the Verde River and Oak Creek, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

# Gratz, Kathleen Elizabeth

- 78-100 An Archeological Survey of the Autrey Road Improvement Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-116 An Archeological Survey of the Stehr Lake Dike Reconstruction Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-122 An Archeological Survey of the Walnut Canyon National Monument Stump Eradication Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-124 An Archeological Survey of the Gordon Access Road, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-127 An Archeological Survey of 13 Pioneer Nuclear Corporation Drill Holes on the Sedona Ranger District, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 8 pages.

# Hammack, Laurens C.

78-034 Archaeological Clearance Investigation. An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Arizona Department of Transportation Project I 40-3(47) Parks-Riordan, Coconino and Kaibab National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

78-107 Archaeological Clearance Investigation. An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Arizona Department of Transportation Project I 40-3(51), Riordan-Flagstaff T.I., Coconino National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

#### Hohmann, John W.

78-064 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Lower Lake Mary Watershed Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### Hund, Marcia I.

78-011 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Oak Creek School Land Exchange, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Hund, Marcia I., and Fred P. Frampton

- 78-007 An Archeological Survey of Three Wildlife Guzzlers, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-014 An Archeological Survey of the Wickiup Draw Restoration Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Kuehn, David

- 78-056 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Verde Valley School Road Easement From Verde Valley School to Red Rock Crossing, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 7 pages.
- 78-058 An Archeological Survey of the Last Chance Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-070 An Archeological Survey of the Mt. Elden Prescribed Burn, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-083 An Archeological Survey of the Banfield Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-088 An Archeological Survey of Ten Road Drainage Collectors Near Mooney and Woody Mountains, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-093 An Archeological Survey of Thirteen Proposed Beaver Creek District Stock Tanks, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 9 pages.

# Parry, Thomas E.

- 78-055 An Archeological Survey of the Wallace Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-079 An Archeological Survey of the Quien Sabe Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.

#### Pezan, Richard J.

- 78-062 An Archeological Survey of the Hoxworth Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-062 An Archeological Survey of the Polachowski-Hellman Road Realignment, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

# Pilles, Peter J., Jr.

- 78-009 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Middle Verde Road-Montezuma Castle Highway Realignment. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-012 An Archeological Survey of Chalk Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-018 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Sacred Mt. Stock Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-114 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Mt. Elden Flood Retention Project, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.

Pilles, Peter J., Jr. and Fred P. Frampton

78-006 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Mescal Tank, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

# Powers, Margaret A.

1978 Archaeological Investigations, Yavapai County-Verde Valley School Road Site, Coconino National Forest, Sedona Ranger District, Yavapai County, Arizona. Final Report for Excavations at the Verde Valley School Road Site (NA14,450). Museum of Northern Arizona, A-76-50.

#### Reining, Jan

- 78-003 An Archeological Survey for Realignment of Forest Service Road 552 by Harenberg Block Co. Cinder Pit, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-057 An Archeological Survey of the Dude Lake Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.

# Rogler, Lynn

78-046 An Archeological Survey of the Northern Arizona University Land Exchange, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.

# Stein, Pat H.

1978 Archaeological Clearance Investigation, Lake Mary Pipeline Project, The City of Flagstaff, Mormon Lake Ranger District, Coconino National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Final Report for Archeological Investigations at NA15,234, a Pre-Eruptive Sinagua Site at Lake Mary, Arizona. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-77-110.

# Thomas, James A.

- 78-019 An Archeological Survey of Base-for-Exchange Land Near Continental Country Club, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-028 An Archeological Survey of the Padre Canyon Stock Tanks, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-033 An Archeological Survey of the Jones Timber Sale and Roads, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-039 An Archeological Survey of the Moqui Allotment Stock Tanks, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 8 pages.
- 78-042 An Archeological Survey of the Red Rock Base-for-Exchange Land, Parcel 1, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-043 An Archeological Survey of the Red Rock Base-for-Exchange Parcel 2, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-044 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Deep Lake Stock Tanks, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Reigon, 3 pages.
- 78-045 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Garrette Pipeline, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### Weaver, Donald E., Jr.

78-016 Archaeological Clearance Investigations, W. Arnett Road
Right-of-Way Survey, Sedona Ranger District, Coconino
National Forest, and State Lands, Yavapai County, Arizona.
Final Report for An Archaeological Clearance Survey of a
Proposed Road Right-of-Way Near Cornville, Yavapai County,
Arizona. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-77-165.

# Weber, Steve

- 78-027 An Archeological Survey of the Kinsey School Additions, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-035 An Archeological Survey of the Houston Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.

# Williams, Paul R.

78-050 An Archeological Survey of the Bristow Timber Sale, Coconino National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages. Yablon, Ronald K.

78-131 Archaeological Survey, Lake Mary Wellsite Access Road Project, The City of Flagstaff, Mormon Lake Ranger District, Coconino National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Final Report for Lake Mary Wellsite Access Road Survey. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-151.

#### CORONADO NATIONAL FOREST

#### Ambrose, Steve

- 78-059 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Cave Creek Water System Rehabilitation, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-092 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Phelps Dodge Mining Road Dragoons, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

## Baldwin, Ann

78-073 An Archaeological Survey of Forest Road 214 Near Patagonia, Arizona, for Mountain Bell. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

### Breternitz, Corry Dale

78-050 An Archeological Survey of the Continental Copper Company 69 and 115 KV Transmission Line in the Lower San Pedro Valley, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

# Chitty, Marvin L.

- 78-004 An Archeological Survey of the Roush Well Pipeline Range Improvement Maintenance Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-016 An Archeological Survey of the Restroom Reconstruction Sites in the Cave Creek Area, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-021 An Archeological Survey of the Rucker, Turkey Habitat Improvement Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-030 An Archeological Survey of the Geronimo Trail Flood Damage Repair and Materials Pit Sites, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-062 An Archeological Survey of the Cloverdale CCC Erosion Structure Maintenance Robertson Allotment, Peloncillo Mountains, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

78-063 An Archeological Survey of the Windy Point Tank, Fenced Exclosure Cloverdale Grazing Allotment, Peloncillo Mountains, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### Duncan, Chuck

- 78-005 A Cultural Resource Clearance Report of the Proposed Riley Peak Forest Boundary Fence Project Extension, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-017 A Cultural Resource Clearance Report of the Proposed Sycamore Canyon Stock Trail, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-049 A Cultural Resource Clearance Report of the Proposed Bar X Pasture Division Fence Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-064 A Cultural Resource Clearance Report of the Proposed Stockton Pass Division Fence Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-076 A Cultural Resources Clearance Report of the Proposed Ash Creek Division Fence Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Grant, John K. and N. Scott Parsons

- 78-025 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Agua Caliente Handline Prescribed Burn Clearance, Line Number One. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-038 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Storage Shed Placement Site, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### Huckell, Lisa

78-072 Archaeological Survey of Corridor for Telephone Cable Installation for Mountain Bell. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

# James, Peter C.

- 78-007 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Vernice Fire Agate Mine, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-060 A Cultural Survey of the Proposed Columbine Thinning Project, Coronado National Forest, Safford Ranger District. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-069 A Cultural Survey of the U.S.G.S. Geothermal Studies Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-083 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Riggs Flat and Clark's Peak Prescribed Burn Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-084 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Stockton Pass Campground Water Storage Tank Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### Mauti, Sherri L.

- 78-008 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Carr Canyon Horse Pasture Improvements, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-010 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Crittenden Watershed Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-054 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Copper Canyon Riparian Fence and Associated Water Development, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-091 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Sawmill Springs Box and Wildlife Water, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-094 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Kelly Spring Development, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-095 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Miller Canyon Fence, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

- 78-096 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Hunter Ridge Fence, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-099 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Stock Tank Fence, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# McCormick, Jerry W.

78-026 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Jones Mesa (Telephone Ridge) Watershed Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### Muller, Nancy L.

- 78-002 An Archeological Survey of the Scout Prescribed Burn Hand Lines, Santa Catalina Ranger District, Coronado National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-003 An Archeological Survey of the Palisades Prescribed Burn Hand Lines, Santa Catalina Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Newman, Gary

- 78-077 An Archeological Survey of the Cave Canyon Fuelwood Sale Project Proposed Clearing and Thinning of Fuelwood, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-078 An Archeological Survey of the Gardner Canyon Fuelwood Project Proposed Clearing and Thinning of Fuelwood, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-079 An Archeological Survey of the Madera Canyon Fuelwood Project Proposed Clearance and Thinning of Fuelwood, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-080 An Archeological Survey of the Fish Canyon Fuelwood Sale Project Proposed Clearing and Thinning of Fuelwood, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Parsons, N. Scott

- 78-037 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Syke Knob Prescribed Burn Handlines Number 1 and 2 Clearance. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-053 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Cascade Springs Prescribed Burn Handline Number 1 Clearance, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-056 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Willow Prescribed Burn Handline Number 1. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-057 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Williams Prescribed Burn Handline Number 1 and 2 Clearance. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-070 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Aspen Prescribed Burn Handline Number One. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-071 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Green Mountain Prescribed Burn Handline Number 1 and 2. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-075 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Williams Prescribed Burn Handline Number 3. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-082 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Site II A Prescribed Burn Handline Number 1. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-097 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Department of Army Buried Cable Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-098 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Arizona Dept. of Public Safety Buried Cable Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-101 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Path Finder Mines Exploratory Drill. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Piper, William

78-100 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed Hunter Ridge Fence #2, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages. Pope, Louis E., Jr.

78-067 An Archeological Survey of the Fence Project Around Camp Rucker Campground. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Pope, Ralph

- 78-061 An Archeological Survey of the Blair Well Restoration Project Clanton Grazing Allotment, Peloncillo Mountains, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-065 An Archeological Survey of the Peloncillo Stockpond Enclosure Project, Walnut Canyon, Clayton, and Cloverdale Allotments, Peloncillo Mountains, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-066 An Archeological Survey of the Hunt Canyon Tank Project, Hunt Allotment, Chiricahua Mountains, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

## Salyer, James D.

- 78-001 An Archeological Survey of the Carr Canyon Trail Extension. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-011 An Archeological Survey of the Parker Lake ORV Sign Turnout, Coronado National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-027 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Parker Lake Shoreline Trail, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-034 An Archeological Survey of the Kerr McGee Exploration Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-035 An Archeological Survey of the Kerr McGee Middle Canyon Exploration Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-036 An Archeological Survey of the Carr Canyon Trail Relocation, Coronado National Forest Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

## Thompson, Ron W.

- 78-042 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Cedar Tank Riparian Area, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-043 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Cedar Dam Riparian Area, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-044 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Montana Dam Riparian Area, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Van Driel, Donald A.

- 78-012 An Archeological Survey of the Continental Materials
  Corporation Proposed Road and Drill Pad Construction,
  Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona.
  USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-018 An Archeological Survey of the Rio Algom Corporation Proposed Road and Drill Pads, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-019 An Archeological Survey of the Diablo Claim Group Proposed Access Road and Drilling Sites, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-023 An Archeological Survey of the Franklin Telephone and Power Service, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-024 An Archeological Survey of the Cliff Claim Group Proposed Extraction and Removal of Gold Ore, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-032 An Archeological Survey of the Mansfield Claim Group Proposed Pad Construction, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-033 An Archeological Survey of the Squaw Gulch Claim Group Tractor Access and Drill Sites, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-055 An Archeological Survey of the Occidental Mineral Corporation Proposed Road Construction, Nogales Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- Wheeler, R. Linda, Randall M. Smith and Christine Hanson
  - 1978 Human Skeletal Remains from Patagonia School, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, OCRM-76-79.

### Wood, Donald G.

- 78-006 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Indian Creek Watershed Restoration Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-009 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed TWA Shuttle System Area, Santa Catalina Ranger District, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-013 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Yanks Spring Retaining Wall Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-014 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Finger Rock Trail Relocation, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-015 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Oracle Volunteer Fire Department Water Storage Tank Placement Site, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-020 An Archeological Survey of the Graphite #1, #2 Mining Claim Test Pits, Douglas Ranger District, Coronado National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-022 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Peppersauce Wash Campground Erosion Control Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-029 An Archeological Survey of the Nogales Ranger District Forest Road Flood Damage Repair Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-039 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Waterfowl Habitat Fencing Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

- 78-040 An Archeological Survey of the National Forest Boundary Fence, American Flag Allotment, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-041 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed 3 C Ranch Access Road, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-045 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Bowl Dormitory -Mt. Hopkins, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-046 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Walker Canyon Campground, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-047 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Forest Road 574
  Realignment, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA
  Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-048 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Indian Creek Watershed Restoration Project Addition, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-051 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Widening of the Oracle Mt. Lemmon Road, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-052 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Observation Tower and Storage Facility Mt. Lemmon Ski Valley, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-058 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed O Bar O Herbicide Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-068 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed North Pasture Division Fence Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-074 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Rose Canyon Waterline, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-081 An Archeological Survey of the Mt. Lemmon Ski Valley Ski Run Improvements, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-085 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Baumkirchner Corral Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-086 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Afro-Jim Water Development Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-087 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Clyne Well Development Project, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-088 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Knear Allotment Water Development Well Number Two, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-089 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Knear Allotment Water Development Seep Spring and Well Number One, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-090 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Mount Hopkins Water Supply System, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-093 A Cultural Resource of the Proposed Reef Timber Sale Area A, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

Wood, Donald G. and Steve Ambrose

78-028 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed T. T. Search -Skeleton Canyon, Coronado National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

Wood, Donald G. and James A. Salyer

78-031 An Archeological Survey of the Forest Road Flood Damage Repair Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.

#### GILA NATIONAL FOREST

## Baumberger, John H.

- 78-011 An Archeological Survey of the Rerouted Spur Pipeline of the Steer Pasture Water Storage and Pipeline Burial Project, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-015 An Archeological Survey of the Glenwood Liquid Waste Disposal Project, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico and Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-034 An Archeological Survey of the Estes Pasture Fence and Badger Corral Construction Sites, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-035 An Archeological Survey of the Indian, Cienega, and Pine Stock Tank Construction Sites, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-037 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed John Earthen Stock Tank on the Harden Cienega Allotment, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico and Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-038 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Spur Earthen Stock Tank on the Deep Creek Allotment, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-043 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Christmas Tree Tank and Storage Rim Project on the Deep Creek Allotment, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-044 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Cooper Earthen Stock Tank on the Cooper Creek Allotment, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-045 An Archeological Survey of the Federal Aviation Administration's Reconstruction of Forest Roads 112 and 543, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

78-050 An Archeological Survey of the River Corral, Spurgeon Corral and Spurgeon Waterlot Proposed Site Locations on the Kelly Allotment, Glenwood Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

### Bruneau, Carol L.

78-023 An Archeological Survey of the Archeological Testing Investigation of the Proposed Tularosa Bridge Crossing Project, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.

### Chavez, Richard M.

78-042 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Jacobs Timber Sale, Quemado Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Estrada, Raymond

78-024 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Long Canyon Stock Tanks, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

#### Garrison, Robert L.

78-019 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Deep Creek Broadcast Burn Project, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Grove, Laurel K.

- 78-012 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Gravel Pits, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-013 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Antelope Pinyon-Juniper Push, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-022 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Aspen Maness Timber Sale, Gila National Forest, New Mexico and Apache-Sitgreaves National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-023 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Tularosa Bridge Crossing Project, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-028 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Caballeriza Timber Sale, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-029 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Antone Site Preparation, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-031 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Long Canyon Timber Sale, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

## Janes, Joseph B.

- 78-001 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Trail and Bell Livestock Water Tanks, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-002 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Squaw Creek Water Pipeline and Drinkers, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-003 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Bear Canyon Pipeline, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-004 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Leggett Salvage Timber Sale, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 7 pages.
- 78-005 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Arrastre Flat Seeding Project, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-006 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Sawmill Well and Pipeline, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-007 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed CF Seeding Project, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-008 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed East Sand Flat Borrow Pits, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-009 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Luna Wetlands
  Development, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest
  Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-010 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Quemado Wetlands
  Development, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest
  Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-014 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Jordan, Gila Flat #2 and Terry Stock Tanks, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-030 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Mathis and Mathis Limestone Quarry Expansion and Road, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-032 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Badger Timber Sale, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-033 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Plateau Site Preparation Area, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-046 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Long Gulch Exxon Road, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-052 An Archeological Survey of the Proprosed Taylor Timber Sale, Beaverhead Ranger District, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

# Killam, William R.

78-016 Archaeological Clearance Investigations for N.M.S.H.D.
Project SP-S-1182(200), 9.5 Miles East of Beaverhead East, and Related Materials Pit in the Gila National Forest.
Museum of New Mexico.

# Nemaric, Juan C.

78-020 An Archeological Clearance Survey of a Right-of-Way for a Proposed Electric Distribution Line on the Apache National Forest in Catron County, New Mexico. New Mexico State University.

# Sawyer, Kenneth G.

78-025 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Uno Pino Storage Tank, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages. 78-026 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Poacher and Rabbit Stock Tanks, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

## Spurgeon, Byron

- 78-017 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Easement 4
  Construction of Highway 12 Junction with U.S. Highway 80,
  Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service,
  Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-021 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Top Tie Sale, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-027 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Fitness Trail, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-041 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Dry Lake Pit Tank, Corral Stock Tank and North Sand Stock Tank, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.

## Thompson, J. Kirk

78-051 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Timber Access Roads, Taylor Timber Sale, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Zamora, Henry

- 78-018 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Miner Pipeline, Foxy Grandpa Pipeline, Simpson Pipeline, West Jones Seep Development, Hay Vega Seep Development, Gila National Forest, New Mexico and Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-040 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Beard Broadcast Burn, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-047 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Karruth Pipeline Extension #2, Gila National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

## KAIBAB NATIONAL FOREST

### Abbott, David R.

- 78-039 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Firelines Around Four Prescribed Burn Projects, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 8 pages.
- 78-042 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Tate Ridge Timber Sale, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-046 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Big Ridge and Buffalo Timber Sales, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-050 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Hal Aspen Sale Project, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-051 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Park Timber Sale Project, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.

# Bowman, Eldon G. and Jack Smith

1978 An Inventory of Kaibab Roads in the South Kaibab National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 15 pages.

# Bradley, Jerry W.

78-063 An Archeological Survey of the Pomeroy Tank, Kaibab National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Cartledge, Thomas R.

- 78-001 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Desert View Borrow Pit, Tusayan Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-002 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Tip Top Fuelbreak, Phase III, Chalender Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

- 78-003 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed El Paso Timber Sale, Chalender Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 17 pages.
- 78-009 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Pine Creek Range Development Project, Phase I, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-010 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Corva Range Development Project, Phase I, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-011 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Cougar Park Stock Tank Project, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-014 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Lower Anita Fence Project, Tusayan Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-016 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Propsed Tule Range Development Project, Phase I, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-023 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Sycamore Tank Project, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-025 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Sycamore Timber Sale, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-026 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Holden Lake Pulpwood Thinning Project, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-028 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Devil Dog Winter Fence Reconstruction Project, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-034 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Pine Springs and Double A Road Fuelbreaks, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-037 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Andrews Timber Sale, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-040 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Hidden Reforestation Project, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-041 An Amendment to a Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Tule Range Development Project, Phase I, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-045 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Big K Stock Tank Project, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-047 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Tule Slash Disposal Project, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-048 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Cowboy Pinyon-Juniper Push Project, Chalender Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 7 pages.
- 78-049 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Big Ridge Materials Pit, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-052 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Central Winter Pipeline Project, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-053 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Pine Hollow Timber Sale, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Reigon, 7 pages.

- 78-054 An Addendum to A Cultural Resource Survey of the Firelines Around Four Prescribed Burn Projects, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-055 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Rice Hollow Timber Sale Project, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-058 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Road 310 Fuelbreak Project, Tusayan Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-060 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Moqui Lodge Water Line Project, Tusayan Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-061 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Loop Road Fuel Break (#1), Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-064 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Tule Range Development Project, Phase II, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 1978 Cohonina Site Survey Near Williams, Arizona. Draft. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 29 pages.

## Christman, Craig

- 78-030 An Archeological Survey of the First Tank and Split Tank, Kaibab National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-056 A Cultural Resource Survey of the J.P. Division of the Lee Canyon Juniper Push, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Coker, Elizabeth

1978 Historical Resources of the Kaibab National Forest 1978. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 66 pages.

## Cowie, Craig G.

- 78-017 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Wash Planting & Site Preparation Project, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-044 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Mistletoe Fuelbreaks Project, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service. Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Diggs, Robert D.

- 78-007 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed FY 1979
  Reforestation Project, Chalendar Ranger District, Kaibab
  National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern
  Region, 6 pages.
- 78-024 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed K A Hill Fuelbreaks Chalender Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service. Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-066 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed West Tip Top Fuelbreak Project, Chalender Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-068 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Pine Creek Range Development Project, Phase II, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.

# Eddy, Gary R.

- 78-012 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed Three Stock Tanks, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-038 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed White Horse Lake Water System, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-043 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed Stock Tank on Colcord Ridge, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Effland, Richard

78-062 An Archaeological Survey of the Tusayan Substation and Access, Tusayan Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest. Arizona Public Service Company.

### Hammack, Laurens C.

- 78-027 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Arizona Department of Transportation Proposed Material Source #8568, Kaibab National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.
- 78-031 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Arizona Department of Transportation Project I 40-3(37) Parks-Riordan, Coconino and Kaibab National Forests, Coconino County, Arizona.

  Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.
- 78-065 Addendum to Arizona Department of Transportation Materials Pit 8568, Archaeological Clearance Investigation Report, Kaibab National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

## Jones, Jerry D.

- 78-019 A Cultural Resources Clearance Report of the Proposed Houle Special Use Road Permit, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-020 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Access Roads Into The Coconino County Complex at Cataract Lake, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-022 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Tule Allotment Range Development Projects (Stock Tanks), Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-036 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Benham Pit Snow Play Area (Parking Area), Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Masse, Bruce W.

78-006 Archaeological Survey Report, Arizona Department of Transportation Project I-40-2-(38)c, County Line T.I. Modification, Kaibab National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Arizona State Museum.

## Richard, Donald H.

- 78-004 Cultural Resource Surveys of Proposed Earthen Tanks Sites on the Chalender Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-005 Cultural Resource Surveys of Proposed Earthen Tanks Sites on the Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-021 Cultural Resource Survey of Proposed Earthen Tank Sites (No. 2) on the Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.

## Rosenthal, E. Jane

- 78-008 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Cowboy Tanks Control Burn Fire Lines on the Chalender Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-018 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Tip Top Fuelbreak, Phase IV, Chalender Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

# Sant, Mark B.

- 78-015 An Archaeological Survey of Four Uranium Exploration Drill Hole Locations for the Gulf Mineral Resources Company, Coconino Project Kaibab National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Northern Arizona University.
- 78-059 An Archaeological Survey of Three Additional Uranium Exploration Drill Hole Locations for the Gulf Mineral Resources Company-Coconino Project, Kaibab National Forest, Coconino County, Arizona. Northern Arizona University.

### Shumate, Jon

78-035 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Willis Canyon - Burro Allotment Boundary Fence, North Kaibab Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Simpson, Kay

- 78-017 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Ice Burn Reforestation, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-032 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Mistletoe Salvage Timber Sale, Tusayan Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-033 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Ten-X Fuelbreaks, Tusayan Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Smith, Marion O.

78-029 A Cultural Resources Clearance Report of the Proposed Burro and Big T Stock Tanks, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

## Wirtz, Arthur L.

- 78-013 A Cultural Resources Clearance Report of the Proposed 3-Sisters Pulpwood Thinning Project II, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-037 A Cultural Resources Clearance Report of the Dutch Kid Site Preparation Project, Williams Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

# Wolfskill, Samuel J.

- 78-067 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Desert View Borrow Pit Road Project, Tusayan Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-069 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Proposed Lauzon Land Exchange Project, Tusayan Ranger District, Kaibab National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### LINCOLN NATIONAL FOREST

### Haskell, J. Loring

78-006 Archaeological Clearance Report for Beard Oil Company, Ridge USA, Well #1. Agency for Conservation Archaeology, Eastern New Mexico University.

#### Powell, Nena

78-024 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of a Proposed Underground Telephone Line West of Cloudcroft, New Mexico. New Mexico State University.

## Runyan, Beth

78-003 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Little Carr Timber Sale, Mayhill District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service. Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

### Southward, Judith

1978 Archaeological Investigations of the Cultural Resources Along a Water Distribution System in Caballero Canyon, Otero County, New Mexico. New Mexico State University.

# Spehar, Joseph R.

78-010 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Land Exchange (R. A. Canning), Smokey Bear District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

# Spoerl, Patricia M.

- 78-028 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Harvey Investment Company Land Exchange, Cloudcroft and Mayhill Districts, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-030 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the S & J Land Exchange, Smokey Bear District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

78-031 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Sanitary Landfill Sites, Mayhill District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

## Tainter, Joseph A.

- 78-001 An Archeological Opinion Concerning the Identification of Frenchy's Cabin in Dog Canyon, Otero County, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-002 An Archeological Opinion Concerning Omega Cave, Guadalupe District. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-004 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Piney Woods Buried Telephone Line, Cloudcroft District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-005 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Dry Allotment Fence, Cloudcroft District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-007 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed McGregor Range Fence, Cloudcroft District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-008 An Archaeological Survey of the Wright Spring (Snakey Canyon) Watershed, Cloudcroft District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 13 pages.
- 78-012 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Cedar Creek Group Campground, Smokey Bear District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-013 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Cotton Canyon Fence, Cloudcroft District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-014 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Lick Ridge Thinning Unit, Mayhill District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.

- 78-015 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Snakey Canyon Headcut Treatment, Cloudcroft District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-016 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Snakey Canyon Watershed Project Materials Pits, Cloudcroft District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-019 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Alpha Minerals Mine (South Section), Smokey Bear District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-020 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Eagle Well Project, Smokey Bear District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-021 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Bonito Fence Project, Smokey Bear District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-022 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Sky Hi Land Exchange, Cloudcroft District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-023 Excavation at the Mayhill Administrative Site: Implications for Jornada Mogollon Social Organization. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 10 pages.
- 78-025 Archaeological Analysis of the Cedar Creek Site, Smokey Bear District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 11 pages.
- 78-026 Initial Estimate of Cultural Resources Density on the Lincoln National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

# Trout, Jerry L.

78-017 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Panama Water System, Guadalupe District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Sotuhwestern Region, 3 pages.

78-018 A Cultural Resources Clearance Investigation of the Proposed Bear Canyon Water Tank Project, Guadalupe District, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexcio. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

## Way, Karen L.

1978 Results of the 1978 Field Season at Rattlesnake Hill, Otero County, New Mexico. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Las Cruces District.

## Weyer, Jonathon K.

78-047 An Archeological Survey of a Proposed Drill Pad Location in McKinley County, New Mexico. New Mexico State University.

## Wimberly, Mark

- 78-009 Archeological Clearance Survey of the Proposed Ruidoso-To-Glencoe, New Mexico, Otero County Electric Cooperative Powerline, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. Human Systems Research, Inc.
- 78-011 Archeological Clearance Survey of the Proposed Ruidoso Land Company Access Road, Lincoln National Forest, New Mexico. Human Systems Research, Inc.

## Wimberly, Mark and Peter Eidenbach

78-029 Archaeological Clearance Survey of Village of Ruidoso Waterline Within Lincoln National Forest. Human Systems Research, Inc.

#### PRESCOTT NATIONAL FOREST

## Chacon, Thomas R.

- 78-006 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Mineral Materials Borrow Pits Ronald Lips, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-009 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Arizona Public Service Company Powerline to the Zelnick Cabin, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-019 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Horsethief Basin Outdoor Amphitheater, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-023 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Access Road to the Fifth North Extension of the Eclipse Lode, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-038 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Battle Flat Tanks and Trick Tanks (Amendment), Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Sothwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-039 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Ross Flat Revegetation Project, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-042 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Hagerty Research and Development Co. Inc's. Plan of Operations for Road Improvement, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Effland, Richard W. and Margerie Green

78-035 An Archaeological Clearance Survey Conducted for Arizona Public Service Company on the Prescott National Forest. Arizona Public Service Company.

# Hammack, Laurens C.

78-037 Arizona Department of Transportation Haul Road for Materials Pit #6424, Prescott National Forest, Yavapai County, Arizona. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

## McReynolds, Raven

- 78-017 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Cienega Allotment Trick Tank. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-018 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Quail Springs Wildlife Artesian Well Unit. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-022 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Tule Mesa Trick
  Tank. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-030 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Little Mesa Juniper Control Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-032 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Burmister Drainage Seeding Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

## Weaver, Donald E., Jr.

- 78-033 Archaeological Investigations, Mountain Bell (Job No. A7 0962) Buried Telephone Cable Survey, Camp Verde Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Yavapai County, Arizona. Final Report for An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Mountain Bell Buried Telephone Cable (Job No. A7 0962), Camp Verde Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-73.
- 78-036 Archaeological Investigations, Mountain Bell Buried Telephone Line Survey, Project S96DW, Camp Verde Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Yavapai County, Arizona. Final Report for An Archaeological Clearance Survey of a Proposed Buried Telephone Line, Camp Verde Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Yavapai County, Arizona. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-73.

# Wilson, Bruce M.

- 78-043 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Nuclear Ventures Inc.
  Mining Operation, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott
  National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern
  Region, 3 pages.
- 78-050 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Deer Trick Tank, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

78-051 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Tuscumbia Mine Plan of Operations Addendum No. 2, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Wood, J. Scott

78-014 An Archeological Survey of a Brush Control Crushing Area Near Camp Wood Administrative Site, Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 9 pages.

# Yaeger, Harlow A.

- 78-001 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed Salt Mine Road Realignment, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-002 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed Hickey Mountain.
  Turkey Improvement Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern
  Region, 3 pages.
- 78-003 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed Material Site 8569 and Haul Road. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-004 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Cold Springs Timber Sale Addition. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-005 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Corner Spring Development. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-007 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed George Wood and Stubbs Trick Tanks. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-008 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Personal Use Sandstone Quarry. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-010 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Bean Fuelwood Sale. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-011 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Access Road To Lost Hope Claims. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-012 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Peterson Special Use Road to Kendall Claim. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

- 78-013 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Walnut Pasture Pipeline and Storage. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-015 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed Camp Wood Brush Crush No. 3, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-016 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed Sawmill Site Exclosure, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-020 Addendum To The Archeological Survey of the Battle Flat Chaparral Conversion Project, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-021 A Cultural Resources Survey of the K-4 Woodland Project (Areas A & B), Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-024 A Cultural Resources Survey of the K-4 Woodland Project (Areas C & D), Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-025 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Limestone Boulder Motar Holes, Verde Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 7 pages.
- 78-026 A Cultural Resources Survey of Brattain Contractors Access Roads and Test Hole Locations, Thumb Butte Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 10 pages.
- 78-027 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Realignment of Forest Road 705, Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-028 A Cultural Resources Survey of Brattain Contractors Access Roads and Test Hole Locations 22 through 26, Thumb Butte Ranger District, Prescott National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-029 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Lester J. Mackin Land Exchange, Thumb Butte Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-031 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Brady Butte-Cedar Pasture Erosion Control Project, Crown King Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-034 A Cultural Resources Survey of Brattain Contractors Access Roads and Test Hole Locations 27 through 40, Thumb Butte Ranger District, Prescott National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-040 A Cultural Resources Survey of the K4 Woodland Project (Areas E & F), Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-041 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Indian Timber Sale, Thumb Butte Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-044 A Cultural Resources Survey of the South Fuelwood Access Road, Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-045 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Haywood Timber Sale, Chino Valley Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-046 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Section 8 Commerical Fuelwood Area, Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-047 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Section 8 Commerical Fuelwood Sale Area, Unit B, Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-048 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Spur Commercial Fuelwood Area, Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-049 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Connell Timber Sale Addition, Walnut Creek Ranger District, Prescott National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

#### SANTA FE NATIONAL FOREST

# Cleveland, Gregory

78-027 An Archeological Survey of 23 Proposed Exploratory Well Sites in the Valle Caldera. Office of Contract Archeology, University of New Mexico.

### Dick, Herbert W.

78-006 Preliminary Report on the 1976-77 Excavation on Huerfano Mesa and the Hacha Ridge, Cuba Ranger District, Llaves Region, Santa Fe National Forest, New Mexico. Adams State College.

### Heaton, Theron Garth

- 78-003 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Bull Pasture Revegetation and P-J Control on the Caja Del Rio Allotment Within the Tesuque Ranger District, Santa Fe National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-004 Addendum To A Cultural Resource Survey of the Bull Pasture Revegetation and P-J Control on the Caja Del Rio Allotment Within the Tesuque Ranger District, Santa Fe National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.

# Klager, Karol

78-028 An Archeological Survey of a 9-Mile Right-of-Way in La Bajada Area of New Mexico for Teledine Exploration. Office of Contract Archeology, University of New Mexico.

#### Marsh, Neel

78-024 Archeological Site Report, Site #AR-03-10-02-222. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.

# Odegaard, Louise A. and Landon D. Smith

- 78-012 An Archeological Survey of the Mary P. Raglin Land Exchange. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-013 An Archeological Survey of the Filo M. Sedillo Land Exchange. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

# Odegaard, Louise A.

78-014 An Archeological Survey of the Borrego Road Right-of-Way. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

- 78-019 An Archeological Survey of the New Mexcio State Highway Department Maintenance Warehouse and Storage Yard. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-029 An Archeological Survey of the P.M.D.W.C.A Waterline Addition. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

#### Powell, Nena

78-011 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Nine Proposed Drill Locations in the Jemez Mountains, New Mexico. New Mexico State University.

### Shields, Charles D.

78-007 An Archeological Survey of Two Corral Locations on the Cebolla and San Antonio Grazing Allotments. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Smith, Landon D.

- 78-010 An Archeological Survey of the Polvadera Well and Pipeline, Espanola Ranger District, Santa Fe N. F. USDA Forest Service Southwestern Region, 6 pages.
- 78-016 An Archeological Survey of the Tower Road. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-017 An Archeological Survey of the McMillan Canyon Burn Planting Project. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-018 An Archeological Survey of L and M Roads, Alamitos Timber Sale. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-022 An Archeological Survey of R Road, Alamitos Timber Sale. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 2 pages.
- 78-023 An Archeological Survey of El Pueblo Pipeline Ext. #4. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Smith, Landon D. and H. W. Dick

78-008 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Proposed Llaves Revegetation Project, Santa Fe National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 6 pages.

- Walsh, Michael R., James N. Hill, and Landon D. Smith
  - 78-031 An Archeological Survey of the Valle Timber Sale, Santa Fe National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- Walsh, Michael R., Janet D. Orcutt, and James N. Hill
  - 78-002 Preliminary Report on the 1977-78 Pajarito Archaeological Research Project: An Archeological Survey in the Santa Fe National Forest. University of California, Los Angeles.

### Winner, Daniel E.

78-005 A Preliminary Non-Statistical Sample Survey of the Proposed Barrancas Canyon Base for Exchange Area, Espanola Ranger District, Santa Fe National Forest, New Mexico. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

### Wirtz, Michael D.

- 78-001 A Cultural Resources Survey of the Valle Grande Water Pipeline Extension, Pecos Ranger District, Sante Fe National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-009 An Archeological Survey of the Walker Timber Sale, Las Vegas R.D., Santa Fe N.F. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-020 An Archeological Survey of the Capulin Timber Sale, Las Vegas R.D., Santa Fe N.F. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-021 An Archeological Survey of the El Pueblo Crusher Project (West Push), Las Vegas R.D., Santa Fe N.F. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-025 An Archeological Survey of the FR1083 Borrow Material Pit, Pecos R.D., Santa Fe N.F. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-026 An Archeological Survey of the Apache Timber Sale Gravel Pit, Pecos R.D., Santa Fe N.F. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

#### TONTO NATIONAL FOREST

Effland, Richard

78-043 An Archaeological Survey of a Proposed Transmission Line, Tonto National Forest. Arizona Public Service Company.

Effland, Richard and Margerie Green

78-048 An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Canyon Creek Fish Hatchery, Arizona Public Service Transmission Line, Tonto National Forest and Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests. Arizona Public Service Company.

Goddard, Dorothy M.

78-028 An Archeological Survey of the Naegelin Timber Sale Road System, Pleasant Valley Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.

Hammack, Laurens C.

78-033 Archaeological Resources Report, Arizona Department of Transportation Highways Division, Project S 266-902(PE), Young-Jct. SR 260 (Forest Highway 12). Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

Johnstone, Joel C.

- 78-027 Report of the Cultural Resource Reconnaissance for the Safety Improvement Maintenance Areas Along FDR No. 12199 (Houston Mesa Road), Payson Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 9 pages.
- 78-031 Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Big Canyon Pulpwood Sale Parcel #2, Payson Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 7 pages.
- 78-034 Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Pine Mtn. Trick Tanks
  1 & 2, and Honey Creek Divide Corral, Pleasant Valley
  Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA
  Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-035 Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Middle Mountain Pulpwood Sale, Pleasant Valley Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-039 Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Highline Trail Reroute Payson Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-039a Addendum to Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Highline Trail Reroute, Payson Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 1 page.
- 78-042 Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Proposed Pass Mountain Trail, Mesa Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, and Usery Mountain Park, Maricopa County, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-044 Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Ellison Burn and F.R. 29 Planting Areas, Payson Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Gila County, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-046 Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Y-Bar Basin Trail Reroute, Tonto Basin Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-047 Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Additional Roberts
  Burn Reforestation Planting Areas, Addendum to Report
  77-86, Payson Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Gila
  County, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region,
  3 pages.
- 78-052 Cultural Resources Inventory Report, Possible Locations for Fill Material for the Blue Point Ridge. Mesa Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

Johnstone, Joel C. and Dee F. Green

1978 An Archeological Inspection of ADOT/FHA Project S 266 902 (PE) Young-Jct. SR 260 (Forest Highway 12), Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

Keller, Donald

78-032a Archaeological Investigations, Salt River Project, Coronado-Silverking Transmission Line, 500KV and 230KV Corridor Segment from Silverking Substation West to Tonto National Forest Boundary, Federal (Tonto National Forest) and Private Lands, Pinal County, Arizona. Final Report for Archaeological Clearance Survey of 14.8 mi of Extra High Voltage Transmission Line Corridor, 2.0 mi of Substation Access Road and 0.9 mi of 115KV Transmission Line Alignment, Silverking Substation Area, Tonto National Forest. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-58.

## McAllister, Martin E.

78-030 An Archeological Survey of the Payson Ranger District Administrative Site Horse Holding Pen and Corral, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

## Most, Rachael

- 78-009 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of the Proposed Cable T.V. Lines at Christopher Creek, Arizona. Revised. Arizona State University, OCRM-78-162.
- 78-011 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of a Proposed 12kV
  Transmission Line, Apache Trail to Mining Claim, Tonto
  National Forest, Arizona. Arizona State University,
  OCRM-78-166.

### Neitzel, Jill

- 78-014 An Archaeological Survey of an Access Road To Red Rock Mine in Tonto National Forest. Arizona State University, OCRM-78-185.
- 78-022 An Archaeological Survey of 11 Drill Sites in the Tonto Basin, Arizona. Arizona State University.
- 78-023 An Archaeological Survey of a Drill Site and Access Road in Tonto National Forest. Arizona State University.

## Olmo, R. Keith

78-004 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of Seven Assessment Drilling Locations Near Chalk Mountain, Yavapai County, Arizona. Phillips Uranium Corporation.

#### Ortlund, Robert A.

78-002 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Land Exchange, Pleasant Valley Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.

### Preston, Brenda

78-013 An Archaeological Clearance Survey of 5 Proposed USGS Drill Hole Sites, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. Arizona State University, OCRM-78-169.

#### Rice, Glen

78-019 An Archaeological Survey of 14 Drill Sites in the Tonto Basin, Arizona. Arizona State University.

### Rogler, Lynn

- 78-003 An Archeological Survey of the Horse Barn Corral and Proposed Heliport Site, Tonto Basin Fire Camp, Punkin Center, Tonto Basin Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-005 An Archeological Survey of Seven Materials Pits in the Tangle Creek Area, Cave Creek Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 9 pages.
- 78-053 An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Expansion of Rumsey Park and a Proposed Road Way, Payson, Arizona. Arizona State University, OCRM-78-203.

## Stein, Pat H.

1978 Archaeological Investigatins, United States Bureau of Reclamation, Central Arizona Project, Federal, State and Private Land, Maricopa and Pinal Counties, Arizona. Draft Mitigation Plan for the Salt-Gila Aqueduct.

# Stone, Lyle M.

78-015 Addendum To: An Evaluation of Cultural Resources in Relation to a Planned Water System Improvement Project at Globe, Arizona. Archaeological Research Service, Tempe.

# Teague, Lynn S.

78-021 Archaeological Surveys of Proposed Access Roads Associated with the Dripping Springs Project. Arizona State Museum, University of Arizona.

# Tjaden, Rex L.

78-001 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Payson Public Schools
Junior High Complex Construction Area, Payson Ranger District,
Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service,
Southwestern Region, 4 pages.

- 78-008 A Cultural Resource Survey of the Payson Airport Road Widening and Realignment Project, Payson Ranger District, Tonto National Forest, Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-017 A Cultural Resource Survey of Davis Water Pipeline and Storage Deer Hills Water Pipeline and a Corral at Burnt Corral, Tonto Basin Ranger District, Tonto National Forest Arizona. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 10 pages.

Weaver, Donald E., Jr.

78-016 Archaeological Investigations, Salt River Project, Silverking Substation and Microwave Repeater Station Survey, Tonto National Forest, Pinal County, Arizona. Final Report for An Archaeological Survey of the Silverking Substation and An Associated Microwave Repeater Station, Tonto National Forest, Pinal County, Arizona. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-51.

### Wood, J. Scott

- 78-006 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Ram Valley Cattle Guard, Mesa Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 3 pages.
- 78-010 An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Highway Traffic Barrier Near Blue Point Bridge, Bush Highway, Mesa Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-018 An Archeological Survey of the Two Features in the American Gulch Range Management Plan, Payson Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-020 An Archeological Survey of the American Gulch Allotment, Goldfield Pasture Revegetation, Payson Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 4 pages.
- 78-029 An Archeological Survey of Central Disposals "B" and "C", Tonto Basin Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 5 pages.
- 78-036 An Archeological Survey of Three Personal Use Materials Pits, Tonto Basin Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 8 pages.

- 78-045a An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Material Procument Areas near Sunflower, Mesa Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 9 pages.
- 78-045b An Archeological Survey of the Proposed Materials Pit near Lower Brushy Basin Spring, Mesa Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 21 pages.
- 78-050 An Archeological Survey of a Proposed Trailhead Parking Facility, Reevis Ranch Trail, Mesa Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region, 10 pages.
- 78-051 An Archeological Survey of a Proposed Road and Parking Lot for Tule Canyon Trail, Superstition Wilderness, Tonto Basin Ranger District, Tonto National Forest. USDA Forest Service Southwestern Region, 16 pages.

### Yablon, Ronald K.

- 78-032 Archaeological Investigations, Salt River Project, Silverking-Kyrene, East End Transmission Line Tower Location and Access Road Survey, Tonto National Forest, Pinal County, Arizona. Final Report for Archaeological Clearance Survey of Tower Locations and Access Roads Alignments. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-102.
- 78-032f Archaeological Investigations, Salt River Project, Silverkingto-Kyrene, East End, Transmission Line, Tonto National Forest, Pinal County, Arizona. <u>Preliminary Report</u> for Data Recovery Investigations at NA15,693 Along the Silverking-to-Kyrene, East End, Transmission Line. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-119.
- 78-032g Archaeological Investigations, Salt River Project, Silverking-Kyrene, East End Transmission Line and Silverking-Oak Flat Transmission Line Tower Location and Access Road Survey, Tonto National Forest, Pinal County, Arizona. Final Report for Archaeological Clearance Surveys of Tower Locations and Access Road Alignments. Museum of Northern Arizona, A-78-114.

